Town of Fort Myers Beach
Agenda Item Summary Green Sheet Number: 2012-010

1. Discussion Objective: Work Session Date: Feb 21, 2012

To assign work session meeting dates to the items on Council agenda management.

2. Submitter of Information:

_ Council
_ Town Staff
__Town Attorney

3. Estimated Time for this item:

5. Background: _
As matters come before Council, a consensus places the item on the agenda management work session list.

At the February 6, 2012 Council work session, a consensus determined to assign meeting dates to these items,
or otherwise prioritize the list.

g

Community Parks &
Town Town Finance Public Works | Development Recreation Town
Manager Attorney Director Director Director Director Clerk




TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: TERRY STEWART, TOWN MANAGER
SUBJECT: COUNCIL WORKSHOP SCHEDULE
DATE: FEBRUARY 10, 2012

At our last council meeting during a discussion about scheduling topics for future workshops, the council
directed me to review the list of topics and return to you with recommendations for that scheduling.
Please consider the following.

Monday March 5, 2012 Pedi Cabs, Lien Reduction process

Monday April 2, 2012 Review of Special Events Ordinance, Proposal of how council will
proceed with Seafarer’s

Monday May 7, 2012 Discussion on P&R What business are we in, rates, fee structure
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